Chantelle Johnson

From:
Sent:
Tef\t. Bell <noreply@bell.ca>
o: May 20, 2023 2:24 PM
Subject: Chantelle Johnson
Confirmation of payment
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Confirmation nu
Transaction date May 20, 2023 - 14:24 (EST)
Bill 540782375
Amount due $105.66
your payment $105.66

$0.00

Balance

payment information

Cardholder
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Chantelle Johnson
e

From: Featherlight Bath and Body essenyge V844a01ING square
Sent: May 21, 2023 7:00 PM

To: Chantelle Johnson

SUbjeCt' Receipt from featherlight Bath and Body

TION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
CAU - g

Featherlight Bath and Body

©E

Let Featherlight Bath and Body know
how your experience was

60.00

Custom Amount $60.00

Total $60.00
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© Mapbox © OpenStreetMap

Featherlight Bath and Body

1




20 Keith Cosens Drive
STONEWALL, MB ROC220

Visa 9304 (Chip)

2023
VISA 05-21
CHANTELLE JOHNSON 18.54
#NITy
Auth
code;
010972
AlD: A0000000031010
PIN Verified
© 2023 Square Canada, Inc.
Please contact Featherlight Bath and Body about its privacy

practices. - Not your receipt?

Map data © OgenStreetMag contributors
© Mapbox Improve this map




100/3420 Manitoba

Invoice No 8644 |nV0|Ce
Date: 05/21/2023
Terms: NET 0 49 Parkhill Cres, Steinbach, MB R5G 07 3, Canads
Due Date: 05/21/2023 (431) 334-9369
Bill To: Caroline
cjohnson@nanlegal on.ca
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Beads 2 CA$25.00 CA$50.00
Metallic bead set 1 CA$20.00 CA$20.00
Cabs 10 CAS$1.00 CAS$10.00
Subtotal CAS$80.00
GST 0% (CA$80.00) CAS0.00
Total CAS$80.00
Paid CAS$80.00

Paid

Balance Due CAS$0.00




Chantelle Johnson

From: McChristie's Bath & Body Co. «messenger@messaging squareup.coms
Sent: May 6, 2023 1:00 PM

To: Chantelle Johnson

Subject: Receipt from McChristie's Bath & Body Co

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender,

McChristie's Bath & Body Co.

O

Let McChristie's Bath & Body Co. know
how your experience was

28.25

Breathe Easy - Essential Oil Shower Steamer $25.00
Menthol & Eucalyptus - fresh and invigorating!
Eucalyptus/Menthol - used as a decongestant

and expectorant How to use: Take into...

Menthol & Eucalyptus

Purchase Subtotal $25.00
Sales Tax (13%) $3.25
Total $28.25




20 Keith Coasns Dirive
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McChristie's Bath & Body Co.
251 Red River Road
Thunder Bay, ON P7B1A7
807-356-9601
Ki &
Visa 9304 (Chip) 2023-
VISA 05-06-
CHANTELLE JOHNSON 12:54
#r37B
Auth
code;
095762

AID: A0000000031010
PIN Verified

GST/HST: 709645337RT0001

© 2023 Square Canada, Inc.

Please contact McChristie's Bath & Body Co. about its privacy

practices. - Not your receipt?

Map data © OpenStreetMap contributors
© Mapbox Improve this map




CHARMED ARO!

— A SURPRISE JEWEL INSIL

#D141 - 000 Fort William Road Thunder Bay, ON. P7B 6B9
807-770-6239
Chantelle Johnson Customer Code Chantelle-4RL2
Email cjohnson@nanlegal on.ca
Store Credit $0.00
On Account $0.00

Receipt #: #INT9657-1

25 Apr 2023 4:54pm | 025 - Intercity
Served by: Shannon

Register: INT-REG 1

1 Game of Thrones™ Dragon Egg Candle - Adjustable Dragon @ $49.99 $49.99

Ring Collection
SKU: VRC-GOTDEV2

1 Spring Blossom Candle - Spinning Necklace Collection
SKU: VNC-Q123-SPRBL @ $34.99 $34.99

1 Harry Potter™ Sorting Hat Candle - 925 Sterling Silver @ $39.99 $39.99
Hogwarts Jewelry Collection ’
SKU: NC-HPSH-SLY

1 Harry Potter Golden Snitch™ Carousel Candle - Golden Snitch @ $65.00 $65.00
Earring Collection
SKU: VEC-SNMB

1 Donut F*ck With Me Candle - Ring Collection @ $19.00 $19.00
SKU: VRC-Q223-DFWMO7 / Size 7 )
i | F*ck Off, | Mean Good Morning - Ring Collection @ $29.99 $29.99
SKU: VRC-Q223-FOGMO7 / Size 7
1 Crocodile Bath Bomb - Blue Green Ombre Necklace Collection @ $14.99 $14.99
SKU: VNBB-Q123-CROC
1 Sunflower Bath Bomb - Gold Sunflower Necklace Collection @ $19.99 $19.99
SKU: VNBB-Q322-SUFL
1 Retail - Small Bag @$0.35 $0.35
SKU: SBAG
Subtotal $274.29
Total Tax (2 taxes) $35.66
ON Province Sales Tax (PST) (8%) $21.94
ON Province Sales Tax (GST) (5%) $13.71
TOTAL 9items $309.95



Cliag MED AROMA

NIGHIMARE BLY ORY
CHRIS IMAS COFYIN
CANDL L 925
STERLING SILVER
JACK SKLLLINGTON
NLCKLACL COLLLCTION
" SKU: NC=JSNC

1 a) $52.00

Disc: 13.32% 'S
EG.-ar
($7.99) o

$52, 09

HARRY POTTER™
< WG
SLYTHERIN M
CANDLE - SLYTHERIN
NLCKLACE COLLECTION
/ SKU: NC-HPHOGMUG-
SLY
1@ $45.50 $45.50

RAINBOW BATH BOMB -

LUCKY CHARMS

NECKLACE COLLECTION

/ SKU: VNBB-Q223-

RBOW
10 $12.50 $12.50
Disc: 16.61% SH4-
(’$Z./|‘))

SWEET DREAMS MOON

BATH BOMB - MOON

NECKLACE COLLECTION

/ SKU: VNBB-Q421-

MOON
12 $12.50 $12.50

Disc: 37.47% S+ LY
($7.49)

TULIP BATH BOMB -
TULIP NECKLACE
COLLECTION / SKU:
VNBB-Q123-TULIP
10 $15.00 $15.00

TURTLE BATH BOMB -
BEADED BRACLLET
COLLECTION / SKU:
VBRBB-Q223-[RTL

1@ $12.50 $12.50
Disc: 37.47% $19--99
($7 49)

DAYDRLAMER CANDLE -
BUTTERFLY NECKLACE
COLLECTION / sku:
VNC-Q123-BTLY

1 0 $16.80 $16.80
Disc: 32.77% $24-99 —
($8.19)

RETALL - SMALL BAG
/ SKU: SBAG

. 1 a SU.}'/
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Total A 7064
t$ 0,64
m:a%- Vau-ﬂ??

Cnrd No:

M’ Ml 0326%

hc;wt 1231615%65/1729!
ﬂmﬂmj 1010

TVR
£600

mJchNm Label: SCUUABANK VISA

geference N w1w17090
" [HPORTANT:
copy for you!
CUSTOHER COPY
U‘NNHNNN
70.84

uouumnunuunc

Tota] Tender
henge W& 0.00
TOTAL TTES PURCHASED = 1"

Retain this ¢ records




2174155
ﬁ217415530
IDW/W[ iy
6‘07*2023 52.55 il /()7/2023
Cliy uukg C Z2:h0 Py
Type vr 20008
0003 OT 48y ,
1 11.00
1849 3.00
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f?ﬁy’ﬁlﬁ”h’,{f,” i 18.50
1.50
16.0g
f ;
econ;; “ youy 1.50
copy 1.50
1.50
3.00
3.00
144. 09
18,75
162, 75
% ’82,;502
\\\\\
el

“ PAY youp SERVER BT v ——
or yoyr bus ingsg

€ VOII cna.



l o -
ns ’
PrE AR
SHOL T ED
v PHARMACY | ””;A 354

>
TARA LABATE \DER BAY ,ON.F

=40 RIVER ST, 734,}_??(”2' ‘
i ) ;24;7 2023 fi;ﬂf}(f){f){m y
U(;/é.?’“”wi”v’ 2”32 (-p{’ 734,99
MER DECOR 3399 cp 35.99 $
FEACTINE XTF B 14.49 GP 14.49
VISTHE AOVANCE 13.99 GP 13.99
VIODIUM LIO GE 13-98 0F 103
IELADRVL CAPLE 22'&9 & 2.9
EAHIESON NATUR 15,J§ & 15,59 ¢
GRAVOL CAPSULE 10.3 8 0.39
LISTERINE COOL 3.299 P R
BENADRYL CAPLE 27.9 & 27.99
CLARITIN LIQUD 28.99 o z ,99
GAS-X TABLETS 11.99 12,49
PEPTO, BISMOL L 12.49 GP
2 X SLEEP-EZE D GL 11.99 GP  23.98
PC SWABS 4.29 Gp 4.29
4.29 GP 4,59

Q-TIPS COTTN S
CoM 15.49 G 15 49
il Al 2199 P 21.99

PEPCID COMPLET
VICKS PUREZZZ 16.49 Gp 16.49
BLISTEX LIP ST 10.19 GP 10.19 s
TUMS EXSTR 3 R 4.49 6P 4.49
SDM BAG 0.35 GP 0.35
SUBTOTAL : 334.74
HST 43.52
22 Ttems TOTAL: 4978 %6
VISA 378.26
ould

On your next visi t you ¢
Save up to $60.00
If you REDEEM 60000 points

XX*XX*XX*****X*XXX*XXXXX*XX*

KXKKKKK KKK K K K%
PC Opt;'mum # r*xrxxxxxxxxx*k556x/00
Starting Balance 58667
REGULAR POINTS: 5010
In-store Bonys Points 2000
TOTAL POINTS EARNED TODAY : 5731?
6567

Current Points Balance
ned additional PC Optimum

OU could have ear
points with President’s Choice Financial
Mastercard. Apply today.

Visit PCFinancial .ca
kxxxxxxxxxxxrxxrxxrxxxxrxxxxxxxxxx*x*xxxxx

73723 9905 RT0001
T W mwm
9990206781030000213469
XXX*Xx*x**k**X**X****XK*X****X*X*X!X*X**XX*
TELL US How wg DID TODAY! VISTT
Waw. surveysdm, com OR CALL
1-800-701-9163. W of 2 MONTHLY
PRIZES oF 1 MILLION pC OPTIMUM POINTS
OR $1000 IN GIFT CARDS, SEE

WWW . surveysdm. cop FOR FuLL
CONTEST RULES.

Certificate Number: 01 764830-7628004
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx**xxxkxxx*xxxkxxxxxxxkxxxxx*
Retain Receipt for return within 30 days.
Visit shoppersdrugmart.ca for exclusions,

TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCT: VISA CAD$ 378.26
Card Type: CREDIT

CARD NUMBER: KXRKEX KKK XX%9304 (
DATE/TIME: 23/06/13 20:33:37
REFERENCE #: 108472
AUTHOR, #: 016914

SCOTTABANK VISA
A0000000031010 0080008000 F800

00 APPROVED - THANK You
VERIFIED BY PIN
== IMPORTANT --
Retain This Copy For Your Records
*xx CUSTOMER COPY xxx
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Bateh #. REFe:
. 4 :

05126123 T4 00000049
&3 : %2
o T 428

VISA
PARP—— ?!r;.
el $82.46
APPROVED

3 VERFED BY PN

SCOTIABANK VISA
1010

AID: A
. o0 80 00 80 00

TSt F8 00

DROLDER ACKMORLEDGES RECEIPT QF 60005
Cﬂ“‘"“ SERVICES WM THE AVOUNT 0F TW
TOTAL SHOMN HEREOM

THANK you / NMERC\
//mcﬁ‘ﬂf—ﬂ
SUBTOT&L:V 72“.91~
"PA‘(\‘\ENTS"
CASY [/2.4%
CHANGE = Q.00
GROW FOR GOLD EARNED P Y
GROW FOR GOLD TOTAL - 598
t and 1tems in original Packaging
lleceip still Attacned.

Tass

and/or




o
walmart #~
HOW DID WE DO TODAY?

al
(onuﬂeleourshnvt(lslon1ersurvey

'WALMART. CA
SlfjoE‘!nE;thl chancew

1of 3 $1000 GIFT CARDS

Rules and regulations apply. See contest rules for deta.ls

STORE 3024
HWY. 17 E., P.0. BOX 726 STATION MAIN
DRYD 0

P8
807-223-7
ST# 03024 OP# 000159 TE#® 67 TR& 02770
WHEEL 097865511276 ;
ON ECO FEE 07855255 & “%%.%%%
GST 5. oooox $20.02
OTAL  $430 50
vIsn TEND 4439 Eo

]
D
L

SCOTIABANK VISA x* sk xxxx 9304 I 1
APPROVAL # 090108

REF # 001001509

TRANS ID - 463168733347861

AID A0000000031010

iC 4738B58CBEGF1B9A

TERMINAL # WMTKPO17013

¥Pin Verified

06/07/23 16:22:16

CHANGE DUE $0.00
GST/HST 13746619
QST 10165613566 T% ot ?001

******l****l!*****l**l*l*i**llll%ll*ll

* TAX
x*xx***u***EA*E*‘;&J“* A 3

REASON: MISCELLANEQUS (1) o orexx
CUST 1D 000606000000000008000009

¥ ITEMS SOLD 2

TR

06/707/23
¥%%XCUSTOMER COPY#xx
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1.00 2
1000006327 THEATER

1.00
1000034906 B1G 3. 904
1.00 -
1000005964 mM
JONERDS 2, 2.5
1000007765 Mh H\HY \ Tavber
O0LAFFY 7 99 2.9
1000007765 me TAFEY - St raviber
LAFEY 2,99 9%
1000032635 Emmqh\e Star Lol\
1.00 1.00 1.00s
Sub Total: 31.94
Food - Candy 6, 815y 2.0
Food - Candy 0,15% . \3.0‘.3
Hmd Candy 0.5% 0.6

" Paumen 0
| TRans PRETION Recorg
Terminal y

TORRRR AR,
Merchant 1y

\ nxnwuwﬁm

)\ OY LRABAMK AN ?\\\\Q\\‘\S‘;
Carg \\u\\\\\

xuwnmnﬂ
Carg Endpy TN B

; AGUUUU(;UUJ\
TR + 0000008009

]IAD ! (F]6010A03642002
| '
ARC + 00
MODE + Issuer
Anount WS 34,35
APPROVED
VERIFIED B Py
(4 . 164765104422
fef (50047
Auth # 05%07
‘"90“"‘“ R4 73/05/30

fnme \L)\ A

P CUSTONER cqpy ¥y

i leg SO ate + 1 \ -
WA 1 {Sga L0

Uperatm 999
130/003 40

S4By
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@B RBoston Pizra

BOSTON p1zza w401
KENORA

;}()4(‘»‘1 Table 12 #Party 33
AMMY N SviCk: 14 12:40 (
Separate checks: 2-0f 2

DBL OVEN WINGS, sall & pey

salt & pep, w/ianch ,
(.49

NACHOS, w/ beet 7
N.S. POP, pepsi 22.29
N.S. POP, diet pepsi 5.?q
N.S.T0FD TEA 3,00
JUICE '{']q
N.S. POP, diet Pepsi 1“1(,
BRUTE W/BOLO, sub sut fries 08 T ——
CHKN PARM ENTREE, w/spag, 223 Whin etz _B::w
marinara, w/caesar . KERORA oy
L IL DIPPER, w/garden greens, 234731
Tl 13.00 BH2314737111
BOSTON BURGER, beef patty,
w/friess side gravy 20.98 11 pmms[ -
w I :
T-PEPPRONI noky. sPag} ’;‘ég 06-06-2023 b

| Acct # tH4444titagany ¢
Card Type VI
A0000000031010 SCOTIABANK VISA

MOy SPAG, {p1 SMORI >
?ggg;UTE 1y/B0L0, sub cactus cutg 15.59

Sub Total: 191.45
Tax:— 24.89
= ~a P Check # 46
0W%35@3r0TA| 216.34 Operator: 321
Trace # 836
Inv. # 867

THANK YOU  JOINING US AT BOSTON PIZZA
GST #794579292RT0001
PLEASE pAY SERVER

Auth # 000922 RRN 001121008

Purchase $§216.34

(1 “0R PASTA TUESDAY i §43.2
JOIN US FOR PASTA TUESDAY! ! Tip
ALL MIX & MATCH PASTA ONLY $10.99 Mtal 5259'51

GOURMET PASTAS $14.99 2 {001 ) APPROVED-THAMK YU

R e AR mH-HI““”*"’”“'
TELL US HOW WE DID: Retain this copy for your

g It
We value your fpedback-and tim ¥ B
»omo | ete-our-SUPER SHORT SURVEY- and | )
)
LU",”%[,,W a chance to WIN an AWFSOME Py
H'Lg/?oal Boston Pizza gift card. = —
K;‘(’U this receint and visit
Tel |Bos tonPizza.com
0HlHHHHH?HJHHHHO
b E i ;
Ak Jete rules and eligibility
For comple it Tel 1BostonPizza.com
P]cdsuvh R R
Q}i#"‘“

L i

pikt
,.,nv’

 Below
curvey FUDF [s Belo



Al
LANDALE GARUENS
5 MANKER RD I I !,
15'-87‘%(0“. P7TK K2

807-577-5607 I
SALE
REF#: 00000048
Batch #: 675 12.26:1
102/23

:SPPR Que o
;r,:g:e: 48 2"3 W Z
it X1V l
AMOUNT it

APPROVED T e

VERIFED BY PN

SCOTIABANK VISA
AID: A0000000031010 P
TVR: 00 80 00 80 00

TSL_F8 00
CARDHOLDER ACKNOKLEDGES RECEIPT OF G0ODS
MNDIOR SERVICES N THE AMOUNT. OF THE 99
TOTAL SHOWN WEREON e |
THANK YOU / MERC) /
T GAL

ODOR SWEET GRASS

HIEROCHLOE QnOR SMEET GRASS
3 @ 21.99

8391
1 MISC ANNUALS
4 @ 3.99 15.9%
1 MISC ANNUALS
@ 5.99 \1.97
2423 0SC GRASS SEEDg BULK
A EC({‘ZO 9{3 FAST / SHADE SUPREW
. 14.99
SUBTOTAL - 146,87

HST: 19.09
TOTAL - 165, 95

*PAYMENTSx
CASH: 165, g
CHANGE: 5.0

GROW FOR GoLp EARNED
GROW FOR @g g

G

2147




VANDERWEES GARDEN GALLERY

6468 Mapleward Road
Thunder Bay
P7G2J9
Phone:807 767 3666
Fax: 807-768-0861

6/09/?295|:s4=nn (23

Canh Sale G104
Clerk: 1060
i

raA YV ALLEaN"RY
THUNDER BAY ON 7A ©ax

CAGED TOM/PEP

caGTOM 127 20 $22.97 $45'94

4961401 PROMIX ORGANIC VEG & HERB MIX

;ﬂﬁﬂ Wi e
HE4 HERB 4 IN
4@ $6.49
v ANNUAL 4" VEG
7@ $3.97 27.
DISCOUNT Wk

$25.96

-1 @ $20.00 ($20.00)
A ANNUAL BEDDING PAC

26 $3.99 $7.98
PIG  PERENNIAL 1 GAL

i

DALY R 0D

HST $22.44
100D $0.00
HST Relief  ($13.81)
Total $161.25
Visa $161.25
106 ALLISON
Points Balance: 22.31

Visit our web site at
www . vanderweeshomeandgarden.com for
special events
and upcoming pronotions
Return Policy
You may return unused items purchased
within a 14 day period for a ful
refund
with receipt After a 14 day period you
may return items up to 90 days with
receipt for a store credit only.
A1l final sale itens are non
returnable

Thank You for your purchase

5 1 6$12.99 $12.9
ARDEN GALLERY ORGANIC TRI

J 16 $19.99 $19.99
: :$31.18 Cih i e

Customer Copy
Vanderwees Home & Garden

| Thunder Bay, ON P76 2J9

| TYPE: PURCHASE .

| N e e

" ACCT: VISA $ 161.25
TOTAL 5 161.25
CARD NUMBER: srpkxkockkxkx9304

DATE/TIME: 02 Jun 2023 13:13:51
REFERENCE#: 66308060 0010017860 C
AUTH#: 022163

SCOTIABANK VISA
ATD:A0000000031010
TVR:0080008C00
TST:F800

INVOICE NUMBER 615844

01  APPROVED - THANK YOU 027

Retain this copy for vour records.

M AR
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1000 FORT WILLTAM RoslCER BAy
OAD < !
lmwnunw hhS%fﬂl BOX ¢
(807) 622-(g75 089
ulumt.(hmnenp johnsen
ITEM ory
27iose LA B 519 PTUE g
;2;4:2%3 DSCVRY s sppy 1100 a1.00 ¢
géégggg = ?AG MASCARASO'U“ 50.00 ¢
0.00 e
0.00 g
CANADA GST/Tps Bmé'i 91.09
) (861243673) 4.55
______ ¥ TOTAL AMT 957
______________ POINTS USED 40
Visa Purchase $95.55
Card Number R o KKXKK KK
Card Type . ;?sa R
Card Entry : CHIP
Trans Type : PURCHASE
Amount : $95.55
Auth # : 013300
Sequence # : 000039
Reference # : 00000039
Term Id # : 004
Date : 06/15/23
Time % 12:57.:23
APPROVED
Application Label : SCOTIABANK VISA
AID : A0000000031010

BY ENTERING A VERIFIED PIN, CARDHOLDER
AGREES TO PAY TSSUER THE ABOVE TOTAL
AMOUNT ACCORDING TO THE CARD

ISSUER AGREEMENT .

*xVERIFIED BY PINxx

AXKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKAKKKAKXKKKKKKKK KKK KKK KKK KKKK
Tax Exempt Information

TAX EXEMPT 1D NUMBER: 1570058501
NAME: Chantelle Johnson
ORGANIZATION: Wabigoon

KKK
KAXXAAXKKKKKKAAKK KKK KK KAKK KKK R RX KKK KRXKKK

TEMS

i' 4 296159 13639

196 870

[\
cé(a
e
nNo
I3

3 E XKKKKK
xxxxnaxnrxlkr\llxixxxllxiKXA

BEAUTY INSIDER

762.0 Points
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HOME

OF K 7 Gwitta bt
TITERCIEY Store
OT-A1, 000 FORT WILLTAR AR
THONOE | 839, 08 DTR €89
Phom  (807) 6136622
Fax:  (807) 623 4672

8310133568599
v JEHawel rens , con

Transaction 8 169903
Account : 008450004552
Dntef 6/13/2023 Tine: 2:37:01 PN
Coshier: 84574 Register #: 1
Tif! Deser ption Angunt
LUT30CPUWHO3  300TC ORGANIC PC IHITE $24.99
Reg. ts: 1599
($5.00)
LAT30C0CHH3  300TC ORGAHIC DC HITE $19.99
Reg. ts: 5119
($16.00)

Sub Tefal
O U3 138
Total

Yisa Tenderad

Card: AAXXYOAK X304
Auth:

Change Due

$0.00

You Saved B2 1. 001 ]

(TR
¥ 69903%

RETURKS & EXCHANGE 3

You way return or
at any of our O
90 days of your pu chase. Tt
their original con lition (unuse
and undanaged) and accoupanied by the

original packaging and original receipt.
The origing] fore if payaent oust be
at the tiee of rec lesting a refund.

Itens aver 3
are eligible for & change
only. ATl Holiday- hesed,
super Deal itens (
$.00 and $.97) are Final sall
tards snd Electron c Bift cards are fil

Clearance and

In cospliance with our health and hygiene

policy. the follos ng itess are final sale:

duvets, pillows, @ ittress tuppers.
protectors and fac: wasks.

For full details, risit
qehonelinens. coa/r (turns-exchanges/

SHARTKG 15 CARTHG
Give $10 , Gzt $10
qehosel inens.con/r «fer-a-friend/

wehange £1igible itess

E Hge stare Tocetions within
exs wist be in

4, unlaundered,

03 off 308 off for Quilt Sets)
or store credit

sraduct pricing ending in
. O Houe Gift
nal sale.

present



& 00 .'fu’l Ternf 004 Trar o8 2010¢ 68

rator  B16BHUh 0671672023 12 32

PLUM PLUS SALE

5001 #uunb645

................-...-.......‘.........-.
$13 A9

ATHER DEF INITION NUG

GRANI
882709569361
Or1ginal Price $14.99
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